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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

#

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 2:17 PM

To: LOH Cynthia

Cc: HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; CHAN Sam; Admin A
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKC2391L

Dear Cynthia,

The market value for SKC 2391L is $13K(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 11:50 AM

To: Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc
<jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; Benson Lim
<benson.|bsautoconsultants@gmail.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKC2391L

Resend

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

On 17 October 2019 at 11:42:12 SGT, CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Cynthia Loh with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 13.10.2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 11:50 AM
To: Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; Admin A; Jimmy

Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Benson Lim;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: LOH Cynthia; HO Vincent
Subject: Re: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKC2391L
Resend

{
Thanks and regards (M AV N
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

<New Page 27.pdf>

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



ack to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

.nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed.
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if ie_pﬂcabl_t_:_). whichever is earlier.

Tgé information contained hereinis correct as at 17 Oct 2019

OK

Foreign ldentification Number
2387

SKC2391L
Yes

17 Oct 2019
TOYOTA

VIOS 1.5E A

Blue

2006
1NZX454911
MRO53HYA4204196559
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$12,707.00

26 Jul 2006

26 Jul 2006

2

$13,978.00

orfeited’
\:‘//d/
$0.00

30Jun 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$23,227.00

$7.910.00

$7,910.00

The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the




P A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKC2391L

Make / Model
TOYOTA / VIOS 1.5EA

Vehicle Type :

P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No. :

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
1480 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2006

Lifespan Expiry Date :
PQP Paid:
$23,227.00

Road Tax Expiry Date:
25 Jul 2020

Inspection Due Date :
25 Jul 2020

CO2 Emission:

CO Emission:

NOx Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

Message

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Chassis No.:
MRO53HY4204196559

Engine No.:
1NZX454911

Engine Capacity :
1497 cc

Maximum Power Output :

80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1020 kg

Original Registration Date :
26 Jul 2006

COE Category :
A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Expiry Date :
30 Jun 2021

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Intended Transfer Date :
25 Oct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission:

PM Emission :

$25.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever

is earlier.

Print

Save as PDF

Copy as Text
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Used Toyota Vios Car for Sale in Singapore, M-Tech Automotive Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
14,51 (&
- SHIPP
BIGSALE i,
Toyota Vies PriceRenge T Deprecidion Y| YearReg Y| VendeType T N
Home » Used Cars » M-Tach Automwbive Pte Ltd » Toyota Vios 1.54 E (COE dll 11/2021)
Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE till 11/2021)
Ovarview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
/
Price $16,000
Depreciation $7,860 fyr Reg Date 07-Nov-2006
(2yrs 12days COE left)
Mileage NA, Manufactured 2006
Road Tax $889 Jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $10,512 as of today (change) oMy $12,237
COE $25,821 ARF $13,461
Engine Cap 1,497 cc Power B80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,020 kg No. of Owners 3
Type of Vehicle red Sedan
Features
1.5L WT-1, 16 Valves In-ine DOHC Engine, ABS, Dual SRS Engine, Auto Transmission, View specs of the Toyola
Vios {2003-2007)

Accessories
Factory Fitted Audio System, Knockdown Rear Seats, Reverse Sensors.

Description

Fuel Efficient And Low e Toyota Vies! Welk By Previous Owner, In Great Condition! New 6
Months Road Tax Included. High Loan And Trade In Available! Contact Our Sales Consultant For A Test Drive Or
Viewing Today!

Category
COE Car, Premiurn Ad Car

Status
Available

Resources

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Gut started

m Vehicle Evaluation

P Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Pasted on: 21-0ct-2019 | Last Updated on: 24-Oct-2019

frant Payment

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $4,800 (chanoe) Makirim 70% Logn

1st Instalment 4502 Based on 3 arest rale

Insurance $600 onwards (C-et & quote) Powered by ~e~
Extra 15% Off for MINDEF, MHA & POGIS policyholders 3 n AVIVA
Luote assumes a standard profile, "Get a quote” for esadt figure, .

Total Upfront Payment $5,927 Click with sefler for eaaet figuie

Products and Services » View Al

i
I ¥ \
LE F§ ASYMMETRIC 5
OWER YOUR DRNVE
..

R O W

For Handling & Excelient Style LED Day Running Light Convenience & Safety Night
Braking Time Driving

FOR SALE

Bidded Carplate for Sale

LED Scuff Plate Window Visor

Check out the specialist workshop for Toyota cars: Alliance Autg Pte Lid

Tags: Teyota Viss, lovota vios, 2006 Toyota Viss, 2006 tovata vies. Tovola, Vies, vios, lisad Toyota

Recommended for you

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=862911&DL=3520

Rap

Company

Address

Office No

Contact

Person(s)

orihst

Add riote

re Error
M-Tech Automotive Pte Ltd
» deales’s pric
» 1 vehs sold | 7 vehs available
Blk 9005 Tampines Street 93 #01-
252
Search cars nearby this kcation
67840077
Alex Tan 97356534
Mr Tan 96370341

- of 18
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